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PPG Industries, Inc. Box 181  New Martinsville, West Virginia 26155 (304) 455-2200

Natrium Plant
Chemicals Group

September 2, 1988

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 11l
Nuclear Materials Safety Section

{01 Marietta Street, Suite 2900

Atlanta, GA 30323

ATTENTION; Ms. Carol A. Connell
Dear Ms. Connell:

By way of this letter, 1 em requesting an amendment to our
Materials License Number 47-01542-01, Amendment 17. An
additional copy of this letter, two copies of our license,
and a check in the amount of %40 are enclosed.

1 would like to have our license amended to reflect Michael
A, Martin as the person designated in items 11 and=l4 in
place of me (Ronald H. Williams).

Mr. Martin is a graduate of West Virginia University with an
emphasis in safety studies. He has three years experiesnce 1in
the safety profession and has used licensed material under my
supervision for over two years.

On June 13, 14 and 15 of 1988, he attended Ohmart
Corporation's Radiation Safety course at Cincinnati, Ohio.
1 believe Mr. Martin i1s well qualified to maintain our
materials program within the provisions of authorized use
specified in our license.

Thank you for your cooperation. WM

Sincerely,
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Ronald H. Williams
npb

J. M. Spencer (w/o0 attachments)
M. A, Martin (w/0 attachments)




